ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
September 27,2023
East Adams Rural Healthcare
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

1)) Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

[II)  Public Comment
IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting Minutes August 23, 2023

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) EMS Report
iii) HR Report
iv) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report
VII) CEO Report

VIII) Committee Reports
1) Finance Committee
(1) Financials — August
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
i1) Building Committee
iii) Compliance Committee

IX) Old Business
i) Strategic Plan Update

X)  New Business
i) Resolution 23-08; Authorized signer’s -Warrants
ii) Resolution 23-09; Authorized signer’s —Transfers
iii) November and December Board Meeting dates

XI)  Public Comment
XII) Executive Session; Medical Staff Credentialing

XIII) Next Board Meeting October 25, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

XIIIT) Adjourn

‘Washington State law states that all meetings of public bodies such as ours be open to attendance by the public, save for executive sessions or if a meeting has been closed owing to disruption. But that law is equally clear
that there is no requirement that public attendees at such meetings be permitted to take any part in the proceedings. This Board, however, promotes open dealings with our community, and welcomes appropriate public
participation; but, considering interests such as efficiency and simple civility, we do have rules governing that participation.

‘We generally have on our agenda a period intended for public comments and questions, and we ask that members of the public confine questions and comments to that period. If, however, during our deliberationsona
given matter a member of the public believes that he or she has some clearly relevant information that we have not considered, he or she may raise his or her hand and the Board Chair, in his or her discretion, may allow
that member of the public to provide a brief factual comment.

Moreover, both during meetings and in the specified comment period, we require that questions or comments be concise, factual, and, notably, that they be civil. We willingly accept tough questions and critical
comments, but we will not accept generalized negative opinions, rambling, personal attacks, or perceived disparagement of individuals. Comments are limited to three minutes.

The Board reserves the right to terminate a question or comment at any point if the Board determines in its discretion that the comment or question is unacceptable or disruptive. Please remember the need for civility
and compliance with our rules,



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

August 23, 2023

PRESENT: John Kragt Board Chairman

Eric Walker . Commissioner

Stacey Plummer Vice Chair

Dan Duff Commissioner/Secretary

Matt Kubik , Commissioner

Corey Fedie CEO

Matt Gosman CFO

Nelson McKay - Chief of Staff

Charlene Morgan CNO

Matt Gosman CED

GUESTS: Sandy Johnson

There were 4 community members present.

Board Chair, John Kragt, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

INTRODUCTIONS- None
ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS

Vice-Chair, Stacey Plummer asked for an Executive Session RCW 42.30.110 (g); To review the

performance of a public employee. Board Chair, John Kragt added under new business, Joint Board
Meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The July 26 Board meeting minutes were presented. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer made a motion to
approve the July 26 Board meeting minutes. Commissioner Eric Walker seconded. The motion passed
unanimously. The August 4 Board Education meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Dan Duff
made a motion to approve the August 4 Board Education meeting minutes. Commissioner Matt Kubik
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Chair, John Kragt, polled the Board if they would like anything off the consent agenda moved to
the regular agenda. Board Chair, John Kragt requested EMS report be moved to the regular agenda.



EMS REPORT

Vanessa reported that we are still going through the process of hiring paramedics. There are two conflicts
pay and schedule that are still being negotiated. We are now behind on the pay scale of other agencies.
Vanessa is working with HR to make adjustments. Board Chair, John Kragt asked what is a typical
paramedic schedule. Vanessa has left it open for the new paramedics to make a decision based on
volumes. They are currently running of a 3 on 4 off. They would rather have a 4 on 5 off. Commissioner
Eric Walker asked what it would take to get them here. Vanessa believes that we need to’get to $30 an
hour. Vanessa said in order for us to get to ALS we have to have staffing. Board Chair, John Kragt shared
that he had attended the Ritzville event last night and was very impressed with the new power cot.
Vanessa gave kudos to the Washtucna crew, they have been covering a lot and responding from
Washtucna. Commissioner Matt Kubik asked about the other ambulance. Vanessa said that the sirens
and lights are currently not working but, maintenance will be looking at it.

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT

Dr. McKay reported that as everyone is aware there has been a staffing change. Dr. Sackmann chose to
stop negotiations on his contract. The providers have been scrambling a bit to get everything covered.
Marnie Boyer has stepped up to cover several shifts and Dr. Zuver has been providing back-up coverage
and some primary call. The schedule is covered through September. Dr. McKay shared that we have
been seeing more positive COVID patients including having some positive in-patients. We have seen
some high risk patients and we were able to care for them and the symptoms seem to be less severe.
Commissioner Eric Walker asked what shot is currently being offered. Dr. McKay said that they believe
we are up to 5. Dr. McKay has not seen many people getting them. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if
there is a combination shot for COVID/RSV. Dr. McKay was not aware of that but said it could be a
good idea. Dr. McKay said that the symptoms have been less severe but, we do have Paxlovid available
for high risk patients. Board Chair, John Kragt asked about the contracted staff that has been brought in
and asked if that was helpful to staff. Dr. McKay said that they are very helpful and seem to catch on
quickly to the EMR. There is a little learning curve of what we offer here versus what we have to refer
out. They are very helpful and allows the providers to catch up on documentation and alleviates some
stress and burnout. Commissioner Eric Walker asked about Dr. DiCamillo. Dr. McKay shared that he
has been here once but would like to come back and help out in the future. There was a brief discussion
on his availability.

CEO REPORT- See attached

Corey reported that there are still some issues with EPIC. We have our EPIC specialists still on site and
they have been very helpful. Corey said that the cash flow seems to be improving. There is some really
good movement. Admin attended their retreat and discussed Strategic Plan, Budget and some staffing
issues. There have been some great turnouts for the commiunity events that have been taking place. We
have the fair coming up. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if there is still a plan to have an open house
or meet and greet scheduled. Corey said with everything that has been going on with EPIC it has been
hard to pull staff away from that to plan it. We are tentatively looking at October. Commissioner Eric
Walker then asked what we have found out from Wipfli. Corey said that because of some of the cash
flow issues the date had been pushed out. They are still waiting for some access to data which has a cost
associated with it. If the cash flow continues to trend in the right direction it could be in the next couple
of weeks that we are able to move forward. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer asked about the mobile clinic
and where it is going and how often. Corey shared the current schedule.



COMMITTEE REPORTS
Finance Committee-
CFO REPORT - See attached

Matt Gosman reported that the financials are caught up. Operating revenue in June was $1.3 million and
July was $1 million. Net income was a profit of $395,000 and July had a loss of ($291,000) due to an
additional payroll and high contracted services. ZRG and Divergent contracted services will be dropping
off and agency nursing will reduce. YTD actual had a positive of $2 million. Matt explained the cash
flow issues related to timely documentation and an issue with paper claims printing. Matt shared that
there is evidence of progress and he is extremely optimistic. For August we are showing cash in the bank
from collections of $1 million. Board Chair, John Kragt asked about the actual cash of $2.8 million. Matt
explained that is all of the cash in all of the accounts. As of the end of July we had 37 days cash on hand.
Board Chair, John Kragt asked what number Matt would feel comfortable at. Matt would like to see that
increase to 60 days or $3-5 million. Matt reported that patients accounts receivable is high currently at
$6.9 million. Matt would like to see this at $2 million. It is understandable in the current situation and
issues we have had with EPIC. It has already started to go down this month. Our gross AR days are at
160 our goal is 70. There was a large dip in revenue collections which shows the effects of the cash flow
issue. Matt touched on the old systems and that there is still some money held up in them. Matt reported
that we did draw down $350,000 to help with EMR implementation. The amount of collections in the
old systems is going down due to the age of the claims. Board Chair, John Kragt asked when do we just
move on from the old systems. Matt said that some of the money held up is from just the end of the
previous year so it is likely we can collect that. Matt suggested getting a third party to handle the
collections of the remaining AR in the old system. Corey said that we are working concurrently on
collecting out of both the old and the new systems.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS

Commissioner Dan Duff presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
4066309 to #066476 for $929,823.18. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve.
Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE- Nothing to report

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE- Nothing to report.

Commissioner Eric Walker stated at a recent governance meeting it was suggested that compliance be
included under Executive Session on the agenda every month. Sandy Johnson, attorney for the district
shared her thoughts. All compliance should be discussed in executive session. Sandy suggested that a
facility our size should only be done on a quarterly basis.

OLD BUSINESS-None



NEW BUSINESS
Corey would like to do a summary of the Strategic Plan at the next meeting.

Board Chair, John Kragt asked the Board to do a special joint board meeting with the Ritzville School
District to discuss the future Wellness Center. Board Chair, John Kragt made a motion for Corey to
work with the Ritzville School District to select a couple of dates in October to hold a Special Joint
Board Meeting, Commissioner Eric Walker seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board went into executive session at 6:30 p.m. to discuss RCW 42.30.110 (g); To discuss the
performance of a public employee. The estimated length of the executive session was 20 minutes. The

Board came out of executive session at 6:50 p.m. to extend for an additional 20 minutes. The Board
came out of executive session at 7:10 p.m. - 7

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer to adjourn the
meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



East Adams Rural 903 South Adams

Healthcare izl Washngon 6516

CNO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
September 26, 2023

In Sept we began bringing back the activities program for our patients. It
began with a fishing trip for one of our Long Term Care Patients who was able to
enjoy a trip to a local lake with one of our staff, complete with picnic and all the
trimmings. This is the beginning of a program to try to re-socialize our patients in
LTC since they spend so much time in our facility. Further activities to be initiated
is “movie and a dinner” and many more to come.

We have received our Flu vaccine and will begin dispensing to staff on
October 1, 2023 for those that wish to take the vaccine. It will be available in the
clinic at the same time for community needs.

We are in the process of developing a new EMS/Hospital debriefing process
to address any patients that are being diverted away from our facility. This will
include provider, EMS Staff, and Hospital Staff, who were involved in the diversion
of the patients for a learning opportunity and how to better serve our community
and work together and develop a better collegial relationship.

We have hired a new EPIC Informatics Analysist for continued service
support for our staff and physicians while we continue to learn more about our
abilities with EPIC. This will strengthen our position with Multi-Care and give us
the knowledge base we need for the system.

Charlene Morgan CNO

East Adams Rural Healthcare
Ritzville, WA 99169

1|Page



Imaging

EMS

Nursing

Clinic

EMS

Nursing

Nursing

Business Office

EMS

Clinic/ER/Hospital

Business Office

Administration

Business Office

Per Diem Rad Tech

EMT

RN (2)

LPN OR MA-C (1)

EMS Manager

Day Shift NAC (2)

NOC Shift NAC

Patient Access
Represtentative(Registrar)

Paramedic

Nurse Practitioner/PA-C

Medical Biller (Remote/Per Diem)

Informatics Analyst

Revenue Cycle Manager

08/08/2022

08/31/2022

10/01/2022

10/01/2022

02/09/2023

03/22/2023

03/25/2023

06/22/2023

07/12/2023

07/24/2023

08/10/2023

08/31/2023

08/31/2023

Open

Open

Open

open

Filled

Open

Open

Filled

Open

Open

Open

Open

Job posted

EMT student that completed class has passed National exam,

waiting for DOH to approve license.

Reviewing applications and contacting applicants for
interviews. Ads in local papers as well as Ziprecruiter

Internal Candidate's MA-C license is pending with DOH. When
it is active, we will extend offer. LPN hired and started

5/24/23. MA-C started 8/29/23

New EMS Manager started 7/31/23

Passport Nursing contract signed, 2 RNs will be on-site in

November

Reviewing applications and contacting applicants for
interviews. Ads in local papers as well as Ziprecruiter

New hire started 9/7/2023

2 offers sent out

Posted

1 internal hire

New hire potential start date 10/4/2023

Posted




East Adams Rural Mn N @HE S
Healthcare |

East Adams Rural Healthcare
8/23/2023 at 10:30am | Meeting called to order by Charlene Morgan

In Attendance

Neil Verberne, Dan Crisp, Michelle Swartz, John Kragt, Colene Hickman, Corey Fedie,
Charlene Morgan, Michelle Swartz, Terri Abney, Pamela Gilmore, Amanda Osborne

Missing: Todd Nida, Bruce Garner, Beth Passmore, Sheena Starkel, Stacey Plummer, Amelia
Bernal

Approval of Minutes

No issues with previous month minutes.

Board

No questions or comments at this time.

New Business

PowerPoint was presented for July data. All managers explaining current tracking measures,
goals, and action plans. Discussion on current measures, questions asked and answered, and
current data documented and previous measures referenced as needed. Highlights from
discussion below.

Lab: Dan reported that audits need to be completed for transfusions. Old charts are unable to be
fixed. New charts were recent enough to be fixed but were not corrected. We need to make sure
new charts are audited from this point forward. Dan is still working on getting access to
Revenue Guardian. Work queues are being worked. Missing documentation is difficult to
correct post go-live.

Safety: Need to get Mass Notification System up and running. Dan will work with Chief
McCormick. Work-place Violence: Need to do a De-escalation training. Eric from WSHA can
come and provide the training. Accidents/Injuries/Near Misses: There were none reported. Dan
shared that we will be receiving a safety award of $2,500. Dan reported that he will be
completing an internal safety award.

Medical records: Colene reported that there has been significant progress with more work to be
done. There were 70 outstanding deficiencies and 40 queries. Un-coded AR increased by one
day. There is currently a 1.5 day goal. Colene is working with the coders.



Therapy: Therapy saw 154 patients. Referrals are down and incomplete referrals are being
received, Scheduling is down to one day. School is starting next week. Speech Therapist has a
caseload of 37. We have our new Speech Therapist, Danielle Nelson. She will be introduced to
the providers and share her scope of work at the next Med Staff meeting. We have continued
our contract with Odessa. We need to do patient recovery training for a fall that occurred in
July. Neil suggested doing more bariatric training.

Patient Safe Handling: There were three falls in July. Michelle has created a process. There will
be a committee meeting scheduled in September. .

Radiology: No report. 4
Maintenance: No report.

Dietary: Terri reported that all weights are within range. Equipment temps are within range.
Equipment is cleaned daily and monitored twice daily. Survey action plan has bgen completed,
new test strips were ordered. The oven in the nourishment room was cleaned. Quarterly
charting was reviewed by RD. Terri is working with Todd to get transport food bags ordered
that following infection control guidelines.

SS: Absent, No report.
IT: Absent, No report.

Nursing: Nursing education on charting/documentation for blood transfusions. Daily audit
charting is being completed.

ED Measures: Nothing to report

Infection Control: Continue to see COVID patients coming in. We have two positive patients.
There is ramor that the state is trying implement masking again. We are keeping it under
control internally.

Antibiotic Stewardship/ Pharmacy and Therapeutics: No repbrl:.

HR: Carelearning is 73% complete. Policy completion for the workplace violence policy is 51%.
Personnel files are 100% complete. certificate renewals are 81%, this is largely in part to CPR not
being completed. Amanda shared that she has to have copies are they don’t get credit. CPR
should be set-up through Michelle or Amanda.

Business Office: Net AR days increased, in part to claims being printed to paper. Claims that
were affected by this have begun being paid in August. Collections is being monitored closely,
the goal is $50,000 per day and we are currently averaging $61,000 per day. AR days improved
by 12 days. There has been some upfront training for insurance so denial rates have decreased.
AR over 90 days is still high due to untimely documentation. The % of charges on time is still
between 70-80% Departments have been trained on Revenue Guardian. CFB-errors stuck in
work queues/coding issues still high. Colene is working with Carlos and Ugo.

Registration: Colene reported that registration times continue to exceed goal. MSPQ went down
bud did go up again to 98%. Referral retention has some workflow issues. Co-pay collections
increased to 60% but, not to the goal of 85%.



QA: No updates.

Announcements

Next Meeting August 23, 2023

Current PowerPoint and Minutes available on I drive
September slides will be August data

No Compliance Meeting to follow.

Adjournment at 11:08am



EaSt Adams Rura]‘ 903 South Adams

Ritzville, Washingt 99169
Healthcare i W gion

CEO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
September 27", 2023

Summer is nearing an end; can you believe it? School is back in session and we recently wrapped
up the Wheatland Community Fair. It has been an exciting month. The fair was well received and we
hosted two booths again this year, the Mobile Clinic and EMS. We had many staff support the booths
and we had a lot of great interaction with fair goers. And as school ramped up we worked closely with
the school district to take the mobile clinic to Ritzville and Lind to provide sports physicals. We also
began scheduled clinic visits in Lind which is gathering a lot of interest.

Recruitment efforts have picked up with numerous candidates for our open Advanced Practice
Practitioner and Physician openings. We have had three phone screens, one on site visit with a Physician
Assistant and more visits to come. We also received the resignation from our Revenue Cycle Manager
who is relocating to Oregon and we are actively recruiting for this vital role. We have also engage with
the GCHA to begin coordinating staffing opportunities. One such opportunity is with a company called
ProLink. ProLink provides coordinated services across all agency and permanent staff placement. The
more members that engage the better as we can capture the regional market with hopes to normalize
the rate we pay as well as provide consistency of staff in the area. Samaritan, Odessa and EARH are
already engaged.

Regarding systems, we continue to see steady improvement with EPIC. Staff are very engaged
and continue to learn the detail needed to streamline the system. We are seeing a massive
improvement of claims flowing through the system which means current and old claims are being
processed regularly. As you know from many previous reports and the outstanding AR balance we have
really struggled. We do still have claims outstanding from implementation that we are now working
through. As previously discussed, we expect adjustments which will reduce our total collections and as
we process claims you will see that impact with larger than normal swings in various line items on the
upcoming financials. The Finance team is pushing hard to see some significant improvements over the
next few months now that we have forward progress in the system. This difficult work has finally
resulted in improved cash flows helping us to move forward on other priorities. On another note, we
have been experiencing a lot of difficulty with our phone system. Investigation has uncovered that
patient voicemails are not being stored, calls sometimes do not go through to voicemail upon transfer,
calls do not go out of the building, calls get dropped and other issues. This is alarming as this is critical to
our operation. It is also one of the older systems on our list for replacement that has begun failing
sooner that we had hoped. Our IT team has been working hard to develop some options and found a
solution which will upgrade all of our devices and switch to a subscription based contract that will
reduce our current costs and is hosted on the cloud. This solution is with a reputable company and is the
trend in the industry away from server based technologies. Of course we still have our landlines for our
emergency phones and they will be unaffected by this upgrade.

We continue to work with the Lind Ritzville School District on Health and Wellness
opportunities. A joint board meeting is scheduled October 16! at the LRS High School to continue the
conversation. As with all of the meetings held by both-boards it will be public and we look forward to



any input for needs from the community as we strive to do ever more for our community members.

Lastly, we are working to provide more education to the community on patient choice in regards
to who they can have care for them and where they can get care. Many people do not realize that the
patient has the ultimate authority to tell their provider where they want to get care. A great example of
this is therapy services. If a patient is seen locally with their primary care provider, get referred to a
larger hospital for surgery, that they have a choice where to recover and get therapy. We have an
outstanding and growing Therapy program. Our community members can absolutely tell their provider
they want to get care at EARH and stay closer to home! We also have many, many providers that may
not be employees of EARH, but have privileges. In general, this means they can come to our facility in
the Emergency Room and Hospital to care for their patients. The requirement for privileges iﬁ to meet all
Medical Staff, Organizational and Legal requirements and are similar to most healthcare organizations.
This is done through a straight forward application process and can be renewed. We always appreciate
providers that want to care for our community!

As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community. J

Respectfully,

Corey Fedie, CEO



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 23-08

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 (the “Board”) for the following purposes: to authorize the
following employees authorized to sign warrants for the District, AND,

WHEREAS, the Board desires to ratify the following with respect to authorized signers for
warrants for the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Adams County
Public Hospital District No. 2 hereby authorizes Kylie Buell, Corey Fedie, Pamela Gilmore and
Charlene Morgan to sign warrants for the District and to remove Colene Hickman as a signer.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of September 2023 at a regular open
meeting of the Board of Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 with the following
Commissioners being present and voting:

Dan Duff, Secretary/Commissioner Matt Kubik, Commissioner

Stacey Plummer, Vice Chair Eric Walker, Commissioner

John Kragt, Chair



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 23-09

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 (the “Board™) for the following purposes: to authorize the
following employees to transfer funds for the District, AND,

WHEREAS, the Board desires to ratify the following with respect to authorized transfers for the
District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Adams County
Public Hospital District No. 2 hereby authorizes Corey Fedie, Kylie Buell, Charlene Morgan and
Pamela Gilmore to transfer funds for the District and to remove Colene Hickman.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of September 2023, at a regular open

meeting of the Board of Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 with the following
Commissioners being present and voting:

Dan Duff, Secretary/Commissioner Matt Kubik, Commissioner

Stacey Plummer, Vice Chair Eric Walker, Commissioner

John Kragt, Chair



VI

VII.

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Adams County Public Hospital District #2
September 26, 2023

Call to Order
Attendance
Review/approve meeting minutes: August 22, 2023
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: August 2023
Financial Statements: August 2023

Additional Information

Adjourn



28y

asuadxj punjay Juslled | ygcz £20Z/6/8 jusned--TSL00A 0599
asuadx3 }IOMI3N Ll | g6'962 £202/6/8 ONI SNOILNTOS O¥dV.LVA--99T00A £0599
asuadx3 YJOMI3N Ll | ¢e'zgo’so | £20z/6/8 DNI SNOILLNTOS O¥dV.LVA--99T00A Z0599

asuadx3 punyay Judied | g,.9¢ £202/6/8 Jus1IEd--TSL00A 10599

3suadX3 SOUBUSIUIEIN SO'PT gcoc/6/8 ONI ‘SNOILNTOS TOALNOD--TSTOOA 00599

ssuadx3 sa1|ddns |e2IPSINl | go-cay £202/6/8 SAID0TONHIAL TVYOIAIW JATLOITIOO-THTO0A 66499

asuadx3 Ja1epy £8°6ET £70Z/6/8 sbulids Ja3eMIBS|D--ZETO0A 26199

asuadx3 punyay uailed | go-pg £202/6/8 jusned--TSL00A L6199

asuadx3 3ull|ld | gg-gap gz0z/6/8 s1edy3jesH 36ueyD--EETO0A 96199

asuadx3 suoRedIUNWWOIB[BL | ,o-pgg £202/6/8 MNITAYNLNIO--TETO0A 5699

asuadx3 s|ednnadewleyd | z1-goc’s €z0z/6/8 NOISNJdTYVI--EZTO0A 6199

syyauag adhojdwy | gosay €z02/6/8 S80IAISS UB|d Juswalay dnoay [eded--LTT00A £6¥99

asuadx3 3IUBUAUIBA | gg-ggg £202/6/8 suonnjos Y611 W6LE--E0TO0A 26%99

asuadx3 SulSew] | ¢y-zzs £z02/6/8 ouj ‘sonysoubelq oooedg--TELO0A T6¥99

ssuadx3 punyay Jualied | go-61T £z0z/6/8 jus1ed--TSLO00A 06+99

asuadxi Xed | ¢zgepiz £70z/6/8 9711 “Juswabeue) uoseag--88000A 68799

asuadx3 Jyauag adho|dwl | gp.cc czoz/6/8 sjyauag dised--T0900A 88t99

asuadx3 SUlMBINl | gz 1t £202/6/8 ubiseq B buledJeW smjoeg--8Z000A £8¥99

asuadx3 salIRN | ge'ec0’s £20Z/6/8 SILLITILA VLISIAV--LL000A 98199

asuadx3 S82IAI3S BIUOD | caryyz £Z0Z/6/8 JuJ SIUNODOY pajewoiny--+Z000A S8¥99

asuadx3 dueusjuleiAl | go-0sz'z £20Z/6/8 ISOM SIRUY2IY--EEL00A ¥8¥99

asuadx3 suonesadQ jueld S9'06L'Y £Z0Z/6/8 sao1Alas |eyde) uozewy--£#Z00A £8¥%99

asuadx3 Apunet | ¢ .gge’y gcoz/6/8 00S1V--07000A z8Y99

asuadx3 SUOBIIUO] | gg-gpo‘g £z0z/6/8 071 ‘suoin|os JueAs|V--0TL00A 1899

asuadx3 yauag adho[dW | goupzg £202/6/8 OV14V--£Z000A 0899

asuadx3 3ul|!9 | gz-g1Z £202/6/8 P319930.4d UOIJRWIOIUT SS990Y--ZT000A 699

asuadx3 3ullllg | go'gzs’t g€zoc/6/8 ONI MYOMLIN ALITIEV--60000A 8/199

asuadx3 saljddns [e3IP3IAl | g 0gg’T gz0z/6/8 S3SVD a3SSTUAIWOD T-V--0E000A LL¥99
asoding Aty a1ed }Payd SWEpN Jopuap Jaquinp o3y




asuadx3y punyay udhied | z,-zzz £202/6/8 juaned--1SZ00A ££599
saljddng adUBUSUIBIN | g/ grp’s £20Z/6/8 S80IAISS JPRJD 30daQ SWOH--¥8L00A TES99
asuadx3 sa21AIaS Juswaseue|A uled 00°'szE‘sh £Z0Z/6/8 371 opel0jo) Jo Juawabeuely uled 313S1IJOH--TSZ00A TES99
asuadx3 Suldew| | ,o-zpp's £z0z/6/8 Buibew] 96e}I9H--SYE00A 0£599

sasuadx3 Jels SundRIU0D | yyysz/cz | £Z0Z/6/8 |9snoJe) y3jeeH--S6S00A 62599
asuadx3 SuISILBAPY | 5o-09 £202/6/8 SUT SNUBW SA0ID--9EZO0A 82599
asuadx3 uePRald | go-0oz £20z/6/8 PAEIIIW URY231319--HEZ00A £ZS99
suonesadQ ueld | gz-zet £202/6/8 YIONIVID--TEZO00A 92599

asuadxj sa1jddns [eIPAN | ggg/t £20Z/6/8 AJ|1g0IW 159MUBP|0D--0EZO0A §7599
asuadx3 [e391 | g/ yg9 £202/6/8 w4 me 1¥9--8S900A pzS99

asuadx3 Sulyels SURBNUOY | geuggg’gr | £20Z/6/8 071 Bulels 218D B 9A0T WBD--87900A £2599
asuadx3 sal|ddns [e2IP3N | g4 17z7T £202/6/8 TYVOHLTVIH YIHSIA--TZZTO0A 72599
asuadx3 sal|ddns [e2IP3IN | 41,8679 £202/6/8 JUVOHLIVIH ¥IHSII--TZTO0A 12599
asuadx3 Jyausg 3dhojdw3 | pe.cgy £70Z/6/8 HL11V3H 3DIOHD LSYI4--0ZZ00A 02599
asuadx3 sanN | ggzgp'T £202/6/8 SY9T13¥AII--8TZO0A 61599
JuswasINquilay | c1-goyp £202/6/8 A210D ‘21pa4--£LTZ00A 81599

asuadxg yyauag ddAojdwl | 5o.g ¢ £202/6/8 yleayised--STZ00A L1599
suadx3 JUBWYSIUIED | zq.goy gz0z/6/8 Anysibay oddng Ajiwed--ZTZ00A 91599
asuadxg yyeuag 3dhojdw3 | 44-, £202/6/8 aNNd IIA0TdWI--E0Z00A S1599
asuadx3y aseaq juawdinb3y c8'v6 £z02/6/8 av10d3--66T00A ¥1599
asuadx3 Suels 3UdBIIUOD | go-gpo‘oe | £Z0Z/6/8 JUI “4SOMYLION 3JED OYM S90Q--98TO0A £1599
SIDIAISS PBIUOY | go'g19’8E | £202/6/8 9711 “3uabInAIa--¥£ Z00A 1599

asuadx3 3ullllg | gg'/9¢ £z0Z/6/8 suoljedlunwWWwo) a4esyl|eaH puocweld--sTZ00A T1S99

asuadx3 3uljels BURBAUCD | go-gp0’s | £202/6/8 971 ‘BuINSU0D BUOWISIA--SZLOOA 01599
asuadx3 SUISIMBAPY | gg-gog £202/6/8 salyden Hasag--ZTLO0A 60599
asuadx3 saijddns 23130 86'Z¥S £Z07/6/8 Ainsead] 9ayj jo juswpedag--LZTO00A 80599
asuadx3 sand | po-gop £202/6/8 y3jeaH Jo Juswpedsa--v£T00A £0S99

asuadx3 sand | go-gg £202/6/8 AD01023 40 INIWLHVJIA--ZO000A 90599

Ae1d1a SING | zp-gg £z0Z/6/8 0£89 S.ANN3IA--TZTO00A S0599




asuadx3 BUISHIBARY | 640 £202/6/8 30911q OWOId--08200A 79599

asuadx3 punjay JUdlied | pgrpg £202/6/8 juslied--TSZ00A 19599

asuaexg duRINSU| | yg-1gg'7z | £20Z/6/8 IONVUNSNI NVIDISAHA--£0¥00A 09599

asuadx3 uoiesuadwo) SIBUOM | oo cgs’s £202/6/8 NOLLYSNIdWOD SYINYOM dHd--ZOF00A 65599

asuadx3 oueansuj JuswAojdwaun | gpgog £202/6/8 NOLLVSNIdWOD LNIWAOTdWANN AHd--TO¥00A 85599

asuadx3 sa1ddns WO | sp-1171/g £202/6/8 uonelodio] Sa|eS UoORUU0) Dd--E6E00A £5599

asuadx3 A30|oUYI3L UORBULIOM] | g4-gog’s £202/6/8 ONI UCIRWOINY 321330 OI0Rd--ESE00A 95599

asuadx3 ASojouyda] UolBLWIOW] | ggrgg £202/6/8 uoIjEWOINY S5O JLIPR--6TI00A 55599

asuadx3 ASojouyda | UORBWLIOW] | gy-gg £202/6/8 uoEWOoINY SO1K0 SLIOBd--TZI00A ¥S599

asuadx3 saiddns [BIPAN | sg-ges's £202/6/8 YONIW B8 SNIMO--TSE00A £5599

asuadx3 saljddns [BIIPSIN | gg-gzs £202/6/8 UONIW 8 SNIMO--TSE00A 75599

asuadxg Suiyels SuldeUO) | gr-zez'ss | £20Z/6/8 *INI “SAOIAYIS ONI4VLS INWO--SLEOOA 15599

asuadx3 SUOHEJIUNWIWOIIPBL | ge-pog £z0z2/6/8 ouJ ‘SUOIEDIUNWIWIOD SdUBNN--Z9E00A 05599

asuadx3 SN | gz-yyi1‘e £z0z/6/8 USDIXON--9SE00A 67599

esuadx3 ST | go'6/8'y £202/6/8 U9DIXEN--9SE00A 81599

asuadx3 SoUBUSIBAl | gg-7oy £202/6/8 1900dS SHed 03ny edeN--bTZ00A LS99

asuadxg asea] uawdinby | 14,177 £20Z/6/8 D71 ‘SwalsAs [edIpOWIHNW--LFE00A 97599

asuadx3 s|eoynadewlieyd | gz-gge’s £20Z/6/8 MIIATY NOILVOIAIW--ZEE00A S¥S99

asuadx3 sal|ddns [EJIPAN | gg-ggT £202/6/8 NOSSIIDW--9ZE00A PS99

asuadx3 sa11ddns [22IP3IN | sz zop't £202/6/8 NOSSIIDW--9ZE00A €599

asuadx3 dUBUSIRIN | g1-1zg'z £202/6/8 *0D OT¥LD313 NOSTHEVH WRIW--0ZE00A ZvS99

asuadx3 SUOEIIUNWWONDIRL | gg-gz £202/6/8 SUOIEDIUNWWIOY [31]e20T-9TE00A 1¥S99

asuadx3 BUISHIBAPY | gp-cz £z0z/6/8 an1o SNOIT ANIT--ZTE00A 0vS99

asusdxa qel | z,-ces’s £20Z/6/8 | sBuip|oH eouawy jo uopelodio) Alojeloget--£6Z00A 6£599

asuadx3 2oUBUBUIBIAl | gg-g9g/ £z0z/6/8 2414 ANM--86900A 8£599

asuadx3 punjay UBNEd | cy-zg £202/6/8 juanled--I1SZ00A LESO9

asuadx3 sa1|ddns [BAP3IN | go-gzz'e €z02/6/8 "DU ‘SI0IAIBS [EDIPaWIOlg UIBIUNOW-ISI--TLZO0A 9£599

asuadxg sDIAISS J2BIIUOD | gg-ggz £202/6/8 ouy ‘s1ajua) Yj|esH A1eIBSUI--S¥900A SES99
asuadxg SuiSew| o711

£¥°€0£‘S gzoz/6/8 ‘sejeossy SSANISNE DNIDVINI ANV INI--F9Z00A YE£599




asuadx3y aiemyos

v£'IS9'0E | £202/52/8 swajsAs uonew.ojur Yy3eaH WE--S0000A 26599

asuadx3g punjay Wshed | gr-gys/t £z0z/v2/8 ua1ed--TSL00A 16599
asuadx3 WAWUNIBNY | ,g-6p6'bz | £202/6/8 0711 ‘sisupied DAZ--FZLOO0A 06599
S3VIAIBS PRIUO) | co-co1is £z0z/6/8 1IHM--6£S00A 68599
suonesadQ ueld | gg'cop’z £702/6/8 ‘0D juswdinb3 s331e31S UISISOM--9LS00A 88599
asuadx3 aNUaAdY 3PAD | gg'cg £z0z/6/8 AVLSAVM--TLSO0A £8599
asuadx3 punyay Juslled | zg-zg £202/6/8 jusned--TSZ00A 98599
asuadx3 punyay ualied | g9'000’s £€202/6/8 jusiied--1SZ00A 58599
asuadx3j auoyd | 4,,-//¢ €202/6/8 SSITIUIM NOZI¥IA--0¥SO0A Y8599

9suadxg SaJIAISS J0BIUO) | g0-z08'z £202/6/8 SH3 A3120I2A--6ES00A £8599
asuadx3y Ae1ald | zg'se0'y €202/6/8 SPood SN--9£S00A z8599
esuadx3 Sulses] | gg-z £202/6/8 soueuyy Juawdinb3 jueg SN--9Z900A 18599
sellddng soueuulBiN | ,7-p/g £202/6/8 ANIIN--EZSO0A 08599
asuadx3 3ul[asuno) SINA | go'000‘0T | £Z0Z/6/8 0711 @AIH A102Y1--ZOLOOA 6£599
asuadx3 asueusuieiNl | gg-zz6 £z0z/6/8 sysieads ulelq @2y L--ZEL00A 8/599
asuadx3 SuiSew| 00'000°C £70Z/6/8 771 ‘ede) Jawolsn) ABISSIMS--F0S00A ££599
asuadx3 sa1|ddns [JIP3N | g6'g6z'19 | £Z0Z/6/8 071 sejes 12)A11S--00S00A 9£599
asuadx3j xe] adhAojdwy | 5g-gee £202/6/8 UOISSIWIWO) XB] 91B1S--E8900A S£599
asuadx3 sal|ddng 32140 | zzz¢ £202/6/8 S31dV.LS--L8700A v£599
asuadx3 3ulllld | sp-ggs'e £202/6/8 JUVOHLIVIH NV.LI¥VIWVS--6S700A ££599

asuadx3 uoneNSILIWPY | gg-gg7 £€202/6/8 X13edTd--LP700A TL599
asuadx3 SSIMIAN | g/-poy €z0z/6/8 40 ALID ‘ITIIAZLIN--9%¥00A 14599
asuadx3 saINN | gg'gso'z £202/6/8 40 ALID ‘ITIIAZLIA--9+700A 04599
asuadx3 SuISIMBAPY | g,-gos'T £202/6/8 TVNINOL ITIIAZLIY--07P00A 69599
asuadx3 SuISILBAPY | qo-czz’T €20Z/6/8 TVNAINOL ITIIAZLIA--0¥¥00A 89599
asuadx3 xed/181do) | ge-gzy £20Z/6/8 ONI VSN HOJT¥--0E#00A £9599
saddns 2PN | zo-1g6'ce | £202/6/8 PSWe1pend--£Z00A 99599
asuadx3 a8e1s0d | go-p1e €zoz/6/8 oug ‘ysn @dueuld JUIIPEND--ZZY00A S9599
asuadx3y YHeays|3L | gg'gzg £202/6/8 20UBPIN0Id--0Z900A #9599
asuadx3 Yeayd[3L | gg-g1z £202/6/8 22UDPINOId--98LO0A £9599




asuadxg sadIAI8S PRIJUOD | go-gre gzoz/sz/8 SAIAUNS YIHOVTIVDO--SZZO0A 22999
asuadx sa11ddns [2IPAN | zz'spe’or | £zZ0Z/ST/8 JUVOHLIVIH YIHSI4--TZTO0A 12999
asuadx3 yauag adholdwy | o549 g£zoz/sz/8 HL1VIH I0IOHD LSUI4--0ZZ00A 02999
osuadx3j punyay Juslled | zy-/1¢ £€zoez/sz/8 juaned--TSL00A 61999

asuadx3 Juswysiuien | g,.-¢ szoz/sz/8 Ansibay 1oddng Ajwed--ZTZ00A 81999

asuadx3 juawaseueAl Ll | go g5y £202/sz/8 311 bunynsuo) dva--r6T00A L1999
asuadx3 pueqpeosd | go-ggrT £z0z/se/8 OJJIW 1d--T6T00A 97999

S2IINIBS PRIIUOD | c/ceo’oz | £20Z/52/8 D711 “usbinAlg--#LLO0A ST999

asuadx3 punjay 1uaned | gg'gzo'y £€20T/52/8 ua11ed--TSL00A ¥T999

asuadx3 Juawasinquidy adAo[dwl | co-gq €eoz/sz/8 1 AQNYL ‘AIAVA--L9TO0A £1999
asuadx3 }JOMIBN LI | gy-cz1’To | £202/S2/8 ONI SNOILLNTOS O¥dV.LVd--99T00A Z1999

asuadx3 aduelnsu] | o516 gzoz/sz/8 SAYIA0D--9STO0A TT999

asuadx3 puniay uUshed | ¢ /g1 €z02/52/8 juenzed--TSZ00A 01999

asuadx3 suonesado ueld | 1g-zgo's gzoz/sz/8 110 11I2UU0D--67 TO0A 60999
9suadx3 SUOHEDIUNWIWOIB[BL | gezop's £zoz/sz/8 MNITA¥NLNID--TETO0A 80999
asuadx3 Suisew] SS'06Z°9 czoz/se/8 SwalsAS [EdIPa UoUBR)--9TTO0A £0999

asuadx3 juswdofaAaq [BUOISSIJ0Nd | cg-z/p’s £20z/s2/8 1D JONIUIANOD B LAOSIY S, T139dWVO--FTTO0A 90999
SOJIAISS PEBNIUO] | gr-19g'd czoz/sz/8 uur oouolg - UI1S9M ISed--£L900A 50999

asuadx3 sellIN | gg-ges’s g€zoz/se/8 SILLITILN VLISIAV--LZ000A 0999

asuadx3 sal[ddng [eJIP3N | g1zzo’cT | £z0z/ST/8 "2UT ‘|EDIPAIN SOUBAY--SZ000A £0999
asuadx3 punyay Juslled | gp-ggz g€eoz/sT/8 juaijed--1SL00A Z0999

asuadx3 ASojouyd3] UOIIBWION | go-gzz7z £€z0z/sz/8 0711 ‘suoi3n|os dIdWV--8ZL00A T0999
asuadx3 suoiessdQ Bld | gy-per'y £z0z/se/8 SadIAIasS [eyde) UoZBWY--EFZ00A 00999
asuadx3 punyay JuUshed | ggggt £202/52/8 juan3ed--ISL00A 66599

asuadxj Apunel | gy-cqe’y gzoz/sz/8 02STV--0#000A 86599

asuadx3 SundesIU0) | go-000's czoz/sz/8 J71 ‘suoin|os JUeAl||Y--0TLO0A L6599

asuadxj Ae1eld | ggprz gzoz/sz/s SURY--ST900A 96599

asuadxj 1yauag ashojdwl | goupzg cz0z/Sz/8 OV IdY--£Z000A 56599
asuadx3 s82IAISS JIBIWUO] | g4:9/0%9 £zoz/sz/8 [eIDJ2WWo) LAV--T8L00A ¥6599
asuadx3 3ulj]lg | ge'gpz czoz/sz/s pa312210.1d UOIJBLWIOJUT SS220Y--ZTO00A £6599




asuadx3 suolnesadQ 1ueld

£9°60¢ gcoz/sz/8 TAVMANVYH ITIIAZLIN--6EV00A 25999

asuadx3 xe3/i31do) | gz, €202/52/8 ONI VSN HODT¥--0EF00A 15999

asuadx3 xe3/191dod | zg-/4 £z0z/s2/8 YOOI--66500A 05999

sa11ddns [BIIPAN | gp-opz’e £z02/s2/8 paWeJpend--Z#00A 67999

asuadx3 aduensu| | zg-gog‘oT | £z0z/SZ/8 IDONVINSNI NVIOISAHJ--E0700A 8999

asuadx3 s311ddns 20 | gg-/e8'p £z0z/S2/8 uorze10dio) SI|eS UoIPIUUD Dd--E6E00A £+999

asuadx3 A30|0uyI3 L UOHBULIONI | 59-gpzs £zoz/sz/8 ATUVHVd--9¥900A 9999
asuadx3 ASojouyda) UORBUWLIOI | gg-gze’T €202/52/8 uoIRWOINY D130 dIed--TZ900A 5+999
asuadx3 Sulyels SUNdBIUOD | gg9zs'zs | £Z02/ST/8 “DNI ‘SIDIAYIS ONIJVLS INWO--SLE00A v999
asuadx3 sa1jddns [EJIP3IN | gg-gez £202/52/8 9NI ODYON--6SE00A ££999
asuadx3 adueusjule | gy-g/ £z0z/s2/8 1900dS sied oiny edeN--bTZ00A Zv999

asuadx3 sjeonadewlieyd | gg-p /g €z0z/sT/8 MIIATH NOLLVOIQIW--ZEE00A 1999

M3 UORBIIPAIN | go's6/’sT | £Z0Z/ST/8 1SOMYLION [1EDPON--06L00A 0999

asuadx3 saljddng [22IPAIN | ggr1gp'z €z0z/sT/8 NOSSINOW--9ZE00A 6£999
asuadx3 punjay Jushed | ge-pyy £zoz/sT/8 jua13ed--TSZ00A 8£999

9suadx3 SUOEINUNWIIOIBIAL | g,-g0z £202/s2/8 SUOI3EdIUNWWOY [31]220T--9TE00A ££999
asuadx3 Juawdinb3 [BAIPAN | gg-g1g £z0z/s2/8 ouj ‘saansnpur uoliH (1--ZZZ00A 9£999
asuadx3 punjay JUdlled | gg-g91 £€z02/S2/8 jusned--1SL00A §£999

SIINIBS BNUO] | go-peg £20Z/52/8 9711 ‘Bunainsuo) a3--68Z00A ¥£999

asuadx3 punjay Judlled | gg-gov £z0z/s2/8 juaned--1SZ00A ££999

asuadx3 [e331 | gg-gpg’z £20Z/52/8 dnoi me7 uosuyor--£LZZ00A Z£999

asuadx3 SunINIAY | gg-pos'e £zoz/sz/s ys1eas uemIsAyd UOSHORL--1LZ00A 1£999

asuadx3 3ulyels BuURdeUC] | gg-get £202/52/8 Juy ‘sJ23ua) Y3|edH SA13eIB3UI--SH900A 0£999
asuadx3 JuaW||0Ju3 /3ul[BIUdPAL] | ge-g/gz £202/52/8 Suf “J3PIACId UOJBAOUT--88Z00A 62999
asuadx3 Jusw||oJu3/3UleRUaPaL] | gg'gr/'z £20Z/52/8 uoneiodio) sadiAlas [eNdSOH--ESZO00A 82999
seljddng aoueuaUIEN | g/-gey g £20Z/52/8 10d3d IWOH--ZSZ00A £2999

asuadx3 SIS PBIUO) | ge-gre’sy | £zoz/ST/8 ONINNV1d SILLITIOVd HLIVAH--Z¥Z00A 92999
sasuadx3 jels SuRU0D | gy/06'pz | £20Z/SZ/8 [2SNnoJed Y3|edH--§6S00A 52999
asuadx3 SUISIIBARY | 4009 £z0z/sz/8 SUT SNUSI SA0ID--9EZO0A $2999

asuadx3 [e331 | 1ggz9 £20Z/S2/8 w4 Meq LYD--8S900A £2999




~

asuadx3y seng

00°S29°0Z

£20Z/0€/8 | VIDOSSV TV1IdSOH 3LV.LS NOLDNIHSYM--T9SO0A ££999

asuadx3 198JU0J | go-pog's £70zZ/0£/8 Sa01AI9S BujNSU0) 21E0Y}EdH--L¥L00A 9/999
suadx3 punyay JUaNed | gg9gz’t £z02/52/8 jusied--TSZ00A S£999
asuadx3 JUBWAINDIBY | gz-cp0’g £202/52/8 071 “sisulled DYZ--HZLO0A ¥£999
SSIAIAS PEAUC) | 9grgpT/s £zoz/sz/s LIHM--6LS00A ££999
asuadx3 SUISRISARY | gg-gz £202/52/8 WIVH ,SILLINNWIWOD ANV LVIHM--8ZS00A 2£999
asuadx3 AUINN | gg-got £202/52/8 40 NMOL “YNINLHSYM--89500A 1£999

asuedx3 3UOUd | gygeg't £202/52/8 SSITIUIM NOZINIA--0¥SO0A 0£999

asuadx3a Ael3ld | ggrops’s £z0z/se/8 Spood SN--9E£S00A 69999
asuadx3 SuIsea] | gy-gg £202/52/8 eoueuld Juawdinb3 yueg SN--9Z900A 89999
asuadx3 snoleA - pie) 23e1odi0) | gg-egg/T | £202/52/8 >jueg enbdwn--8£Z00A £9999
saljddng ouBUBIUIBN | gg-go7 £zoz/sz/8 INITN--EZSO0A 99999
ssuadx3 punjay Juslied | yg-o¢ gzoz/se/8 uaned--TSZ00A 59999
asuadx3 SUISII3APY | 9oz £zoz/sc/s BuISIAAPY AJJUNOD PUE UMOL--E0900A 9999
asuadx3 3uljasuno) SN | g5 soz’zT | £z0Z/S2/8 D71 @AIH A109Y1--Z0LOOA £9999
asuadx3 suopie|ay 33A0dwa | g9-gge’s £202/52/8 soeds ay1--T6£00A 79999
asuadx3 sal|ddns 0 | pe'pre's £202/52/8 ST1dVLS--L8Y00A 19999
suonesado JUB|ld | gg-ggz £202/52/8 IISNIS--89Y00A 09999
asuadx3 3ulllld | gy-ge0'y £z0z/se/8 TUVIHLIVIH NV.LINVINVS--6S700A 65999

asuadx3 AI0jeI0qeT | zz-g0’t £202/52/8 Alojeioqe [eDIpaW SBPHGES--ZHZ00A 85999
asuadxz uoNBlSIUIWPY | gg-ggg £z0z/52/8 X1edTd--L¥F00A £5999
esuadx3 saAN | pyrepe's £202/52/8 40 ALID ‘ITIIAZLI¥--9¥¥00A 95999
asuadx3 soueuSIUIEN | z4pe gzoz/se/8 ANVAWOD FHIL ITIIAZLI¥--SPFO0A 55999
asuadx3 SulSIUBAPY | go-000‘s £202/52/8 111IS1A [00YDS B[IINZHA--68L00A 5999
asuadx3 BUISIUBAPY | gz-pge’s gzoz/sz/8 IYNYNNOC ITTIAZLIN--0¥Y00A £5999




East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUDITING OFFICER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE
SERVICES RENDERED AND THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED
HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PAID OBLIGATIONS BY
ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, AND THAT I AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDANT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE AUDITING OFFICER HAVE
BEEN RECORDED ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND
FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS #66477
THROUGH #66677 IN THE AMOUNT OF §$1,144,266.42.

SIGNED THIS 26™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023.

ERIC WALKER, COMMISSIONER JOHN KRAGT, CHAIRMAN

STACEY PLUMMER, VICE CHAIRMAN MATT KUBIK, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUFF, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

903 S Adams Ave.
Ritzville, Washington 99169
509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare

September 26, 2023

August Financial Status

East Adams Rural Healthcare’s August business resulted in a net income of $61,171, bringing the year-to-
date net income to $2,121,446. August had a higher gross patient revenue than June or July, but the
adjustments were also higher, resulting in a lower operating revenue.

August operating expenses of $1,305,576 decreased month over month by 10%, showing a decrease in
contract services from July to August of about $90,000. Omni staffing, ZRG Partners, and WIPFLI were the
primary vendors accounting for the decrease.

Revenue Collections

August was well above average at $1,385,881 in cash collections, and the current month is also trending
toward over a million dollars in collections. EARH will require several high-collection months to recover from
the very low months in April and May. With the upcoming departure of the revenue cycle manager, we are
focused on maintaining healthy collections and building a revenue cycle that will be more resistant to these
kinds of swings.

Our legacy systems have been unlocked, and the revenue cycle team is working to send final statements and
transition the self-pay portion of the legacy AR to a third party.

Expenditures

The Year-to-Date operating expenses are over budget by 4%. Purchased Services remain the primary
category of expense that is exceeding budget.

Days cash on hand on August 31, 2023, was 52.79.
Respectfully submitted,

Matthew Gosman, CFO



Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2
Statement of Operations
For the Period and year-to-Date Ending August 31, 2023

Prior Month Month Ending Year To Date Prior YTD
7/31/2023 8/31/2023 8/31/2023 8/31/2022
Prior Month |Current Month Variance to Y% % Prior Year
Operating Revenue Actual Actual Budget Budget Variance | YTD Actual YTD Budget |YTD Variance |Variance YTD
Patient Service Revenue
Total Gross Patient Revenue $1,007,064 | $ 1,163,900 $1,156,031 § 7,869 1%| $ 8,924651 $ 9,248,248 § (323,597) (3%)| $8,535,777
Deductions from Patient Revenue | $ (40,737)| $ 289867 $ 142731 § 147136 103%| $(1,513,156) $ 1,141,848 $(2,655.004) (233%) $ 1,481,950
Net Patient Service Revenue $1,047,801 | $ 874,033 $1,013,300 $ (139267) (14%)| $10,437,807 $ 8,106,400 $ 2,331,407 29%| $ 7,053,827
Other Operating Revenue $ (3689 % 25425 § 20833 $ 4,592 22%|$ 113405 § 166664 $ (53,259) (32%)| $§ 138,342
Total Operating Revenue $1,044,112 | $ 899458 $1,034,133 § (134,675 (13%)| $10,551,212 $ 8,273,064 § 2,278,148 28%| $7,192,169
Expenses
Salary and Wages $ 426308 | % 476124 $ 531605 $ (55,481) (10%)| $ 3,776,216 $ 4,252,836 $ (476,620) (11%)| $3,912,447
Employee Benefits $ 130,874 |$ 105219 $ 112,889 $ (7,670) (7%)| $ 976,799 $ 903,112 § 73,687 8%| $ 873,855
Purchased Services $ 449147 | $ 360696 $ 227327 $ 133,369 59%| $ 2413623 $ 1818616 §$ 595007 33%| $ 1,648,662
Professional Fees $ 154198 | % 76555 $ 31,740 $ 44815 141%| $ 709,993 $ = 253,920 $ 456,073 180%| $ 409,527
Supplies $ 120,841| % 84772 $ 73376 11,396 16%| $ 550,972 § 587,008 $ (36,036) (6%)| $ 617,663
Repairs and Maintenance $ 5687 | % 1,139 $ 20853 § (19,714) (95%)| $ 23771 % 166,824 $ (143,053) (86%)| $ 110,050
Utilities $ 21866|% 22815 § 14995 § 7,820 52%| $ 180,709 § 119,960 $  40,74¢ 34%| $ 169,199
Advertising and Marketing $ 10565| % 13665 § 8,000 $§ 5,665 71%| $ 74233 $ 64,000 $ 10,233 16%| $ 16,903
Depreciation $ 64724 % 64724 $ 76819 $ (12,095) (16%)| $ 517,789 § 614,552 $ (96,763) (18%)| $ 483,500
Insurance $ 17673 | % - $ 15650 $ (15,650) (100%)| $ 64,192 $ 125200 $ (61,008) (49%)| $ 125,198
Education/Travel/Dues $ 17654| % 15487 $ 17280 $ (1,793) (10%)| $§ 185928 § 138,240 $ 47,688 34%| $ 66,094
Interest Expense $ 20634 (% 29634 $ 30418 $ (784) (3%)| $ 237,124 $ 243344 % (6,220) (3%)| $ 243,345
Taxes & Licenses $ = $ - $ 8,106 $ (8,108) (100%)| $ 3880 % 64,848 $ (60,968) (94%)|$ 62,855
Rent Expense $ 410 | $ - $ 1,205 § (1,205) (100%)| $ 2440 $ 9640 $ (7,200) (75%)| $ 9,640
Bad Debt Expense $ (21278)| $ 27727 $ 15199 % 12,528 82%| $ (54,931) $ 121,592 $ (176,523) (145%)| $ 37,108
Other Expenses $§ 32605|% 27019 § 2761 § 24,258 878%| $ 238607 3 22,090 § 216,517 980%| $ 308,730
Total Operating Expenses $1,460,908 | $ 1,305,576 $1,188,223 §$§ 117,353 10%| $ 9,881,345, $ 9,505,782 § 375,563 4%| $9,104,776
Operating Income (Loss) $ (416,798)| $ (406,118) $ (154,090) § (252,028) 164%| $ 669,867 $ (1,232,718) $ 1,902,585  (154%)| $(1,912,607)
Non-Operating Income ~ -
Grant Revenue $ - $ 341979 $ 50,000 § 291,979 584%| $ 410,362 $ 400,000 $ 10,362 3%| $ 294,077
Interest income $ 120 | $ 3B 3 17 % 19 112%| $ 837 $ 136 §$ 701 515%| $ 661
Tax Levy Income $ 125754 | $ 121484 $ 112631 % 8,853 8%|$ 915106 $ 901,048 $ 14,058 2%| $ 835639
Total Non-Operating Income $ 126025|$ 467288 $ 162648 § 300,851 185%| $ 1451579 $ 1,301,184 §$ 150385 12%| $1,130,377
Net Income $ (280770)| $ 61171 $ 8558 % 52,613 615%| $ 2121446 $ 68,466 $ 2,052,980 2999%| $ (782,231)




East Adams Rural Healthcare

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2023

Reporting Book:
As of Date:

ACCRUAL
08/31/2023

Month Ending

Month Ending

Month Ending Month To Date

05/31/2023 06/30/2023 07/31/2023 08/31/2023
Actual Actual Actual Actual
Current Assets
Operating Cash 3,471,035 2,808,029 2,059,648 2,911,691
Patient Accounts Receivable 6,202,945 6,940,144 7,429,591 6,877,478
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 55,856 (361,825) (610,006) (610,006)
Third Party Receivables 168,592 168,592 168,592 168,592
Taxes Receivable (112,233) 2,432 119,243 236,606
Inventory 393,276 412,749 456,113 499,458
Resenrwe for Operations 27,100 27,101 27,100 27,101
Reserve for Funded Depreciation 1,097,968 1,102,612 1,107,488 591,276
Prepaid Expenses 66,297 66,297 111,133 153,501
Total Current Assets 11,259,124 11,889,781 12,088,914 12,075,709
Other Assets
Property, Buildings, & Equipment 17,596,232 17,619,557 17,773,169 17,773,169
Accumulated Depreciation (9,048,951) (9,113,675) (9,178,399) (9,243,122)
Construction in Process 778,658 779,083 840,633 840,633
Other Assets 9,325,939 9,284,965 9,435,403 9,370,680
Total Assets $ 20,585,063 $ 21,174,746 $ 21,524,318 $ 21,446,389
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 75,539 52,287 418,696 (11,674)
Payroll & Related Liabilities 621,514 815,214 1,009,035 1,224,506
Third Party Cost Report Settlements 168,718 168,717 168,718 168,718
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000
Other Accrued Expenses 451,380 470,699 521,176 567,563
Total Current Liabilities (1,577,150) (1,766,917) (2,377,625) (2,209,112)
Long Term Debt (7,206,237) (7,210,982) (7,240,616) (7,270,029)
Equity from Operations (10,859,876) (11,801,675) (12,196,847) (11,906,077)
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ (20,585,063) $ (21,174,746) $ (21,524,318) $ (21,446,389)




AR Days

180 - o ‘ o 160.1°
160 - i e R
140
120
100
80
60 ‘
A0 - e . == R P S SRR e e
20
2/1/2023 3/1/2023 4/1/2023 5/1/2023 6/1/2023 7/1/2023 8/1/2023 Sep MTD
EARH Revenue Collections
12 Month Trend
Next Gen Old EMR iEpic—Huspital &
Month/Year Total Deposits Clinic Hospital Grants/Other | Clinic
4/2022 S 931,309 $ 69,707 S 790,282 S 71,319 “ S -
5/2022 S 923,732 § 95,004 S 773,803 S 54,924 | § -
6/2022 S 901,380 $ 54,838 S 677,329 $ 169,213 S -
7/2022 S 317,038 §$ 22,297 S 255,452 $ 39,289 | S =
8/2022 % 1,815105 § 88959 $ 1,693,800 $ 32,256 | § ¥
9/2022 S 880,920 S 76,139 S 733,380 S 71,400 | S -
10/2022 S 1,151,127 ' $ 77,711 S 1,059,172 S 14,243 - S -
11/2022 i 783,132 S 76,221 S 678,305 S 28,606 3 S -
12/2022 S 894,601 S 39,237 §$ 813,945 S 41,510 § -
1/2023 S 1,327,628 S 18,412 S 539,555 S 497,528 S 272,132
2/2023 S 782,307 § 35,875 S 154,048 $ 292,140 | S 300,244
3/2023 S 717,481 S 16,923 S 48,990 S 165,557 . S 486,011
4/2023 S 1,016,318 $ 5913 S 259,799 S 50,294 i S 700,312
5/2023 % 984,995 $ 22,792 $ 28,665 $ '$ 933,538
6/2023 S 252,104 S - S - S - B8 252,104
7/2023  § 477,568 $ - - o8 e S - |§ 477568
8/2023 S 1,727,860 ' $ - - 8 341,979 | $ 1,385,881
EARH _Clinic Revenue Collected EARH Hospital Revenue Collected EARH _Epic Clinic & Hospital Revenue
$1,600,000 i Collected
$100,000 sye00000 - — —- s ~ . 51600000
$1,200000 - - $1,400,000 i
$E0000 [, : wesy s10000 | P ‘
$60,000 - - s100000 f| e : $1,000,000
$40,000 zz:x ! Pl wisis == - :
$20000 | [ SN0 | ‘ | s zzz .
s . I I B | szwczo . i I- §200,000 ' '
S(zQMJﬁwt@pg@i&g\ﬁ@%&i@ﬁ6‘2}“9“:(‘9{;\‘\?%:‘:0@ 5(2m4m)&i&gﬁaiﬁ(&ﬁ(\9ﬁﬂéi&ﬁ Q‘i:"‘(Pb\.é?‘(sﬁb\'éP = 3/2023 4}:2023 5/2023 6f2023  7/2023 8/)323.

$(400,000)



